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BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  MOAC Mall Holdings LLC, Petitioner v. Transform Holdco LLC, et al., No. 21-1270
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents in the above-captioned case. On behalf of all parties, pursuant to Rule 30.4
I write to respectfully request an 18-day briefing extension for the Petitioner’s principal brief and a
21-day extension for Respondent’s principal briefs on the merits. Petitioner requests this extension
in light of numerous obligations for other matters, as well as a previously committed family
vacation during the briefing period. Respondent requests this extension likewise in light of
numerous obligations for other matters, as well as several religious holidays that fall during the
briefing period. The requested extensions would result in the following schedule:

Petitioner’s brief (and joint appendix): August 29, 2022
Respondent’s brief: October 19, 2022

In accordance with Rule 25.3, Petitioner’s Reply brief would be due November 18, 2022. All
parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which will allow the Court to hold oral argument
during the December 2022 sitting. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Respectfully submitted,
/sl Douglas H. Hallward-Driemeier

Douglas H. Hallward-Driemeier
Counsel for Respondent MOAC Mall Holdings LLC

cc: All counsel of record



